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Laing SG (Shirley)

From: MacLean CR (Colin)

Sent: 30 November 2004 18:00

To: Laing SG (Shirley)

Cc: Edgar R (Rachel)

Subject: Re: Survivors of child abuse in instituional care
Looking good.

If necessary - phone me at home tonight. Since my sister is Depute Clerk to the C of S - I can probably
generate a response tomorrow if more conventional routes fail (and she is around this evening)

Colin

Mob
Colin MacLean
‘Ihildren, Young People and Social Care Group

From: Laing SG (Shirley) <

To: MacLean CR (Colin)

CC: Edgar R (Rachel) <

Sent: Tue Nov 30 17:30:

Subject: RE: Survivors of child abuse in instituional care

Colin

Rachel is in with Richard Henderson, Patrick Layden etc right now. She may wish to speak with you when
she gets back from that meeting (if it is before your flight is called).

Latest is that FM statement is going ahead and he will look at text later this evening. We are busy trying to
finalise PP speech, Q & A lines and letter to INCAS setting out the package PP will announce tomorrow.
ord from FM's office is that FM statement is also likely to be trailed in papers tomorrow morning (noise
emitting from the bureau we assume). We will forewarn INCAS of this in general terms. At FM's request
we are also trying to sound out the churches. I have left 2 messages with CofS but no reply to those so far.

Hope this brief summary is helpful.

SHIRLEY LAING
ED-LACY 1

30th November 2004

From: MacLean CR (Colin)




